Contents

PREFACE				xix
ACKNOWLED	GMEN	TS		xxiii
AUTHORS				XXV
CHAPTER 1	INT	RODUC	TION TO HUMAN FACTORS METHODS	
			JSE PLANNING AND URBAN DESIGN	1
			Is Human Factors?	
	1.2	What	Is a Human Factors Problem?	1 1 2
			as Complex Systems	2
	1.4		in Factors and Land Use Planning and Urban	
		Desig		4
	1.5		in Factors Methods	6
			When to Apply the Methods	9
	1.6		ist or Practitioner?	11
	1.7	Reliab	ility and Validity	12
	1.8		Method to Use?	14
	1.9		the Book	1.5
CHAPTER 2	DAT	A COL	LECTION METHODS	19
	2.1	Introd	uction	19
		2.1.1	Interviews	21
			Questionnaires	22
			Observation	22
	2.2			23
		2.2.1	Background and Applications	23
		2.2.2	Focus Group	24

CONTENTS

		2.2,3	Question Types	2
		2.2.4	Domain of Application	25
		2.2.5	Application in Land Use Planning and	40
			Urban Design	25
		2.2.6	Procedure and Advice (Semistructured	4
			Interview)	25
		2.2.7	Advantages	29
		2.2.8	Disadvantages	29
		2.2.9	Approximate Training and Application Time	
		2.2.10	Reliability and Validity	30
		2.2.11	Tools Needed	30
		2.2.12	Flowchart	31
		2.2.13	Recommended Text(s)	32
	2.3	Questi	onnaires	32
		2.3.1	Background and Applications	32
		2.3.2	Domain of Application	32
		2.3.3	Application in Land Use Planning and	
		F29200	Urban Design	32
		2.3.4	Procedure and Advice	32
		2.3.5	Advantages	38
		2.3.6	Disadvantages	38
		2.3.7	Flowchart	39
		2.3.8	Approximate Training and Application Times	40
		2.3.9	Reliability and Validity	40
		2.3.10	Tools Needed	40
		2.3.11 2.3.12	Example	40
	2.4	Observ	Recommended Text(s)	43
	2,7	2.4,1		43
		2.4.2	Background and Applications	43
		2.4.3	Domain of Application	44
			Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design	90
		2.4.4	Procedure and Advice	44
		2,4.5	Flowchart	47
		2.4.6	Advantages	48
		2.4.7	Disadvantages	48
		2.4.8	Related Methods	49
		2.4.9	Approximate Training and Application Times	49
		2.4.10	Reliability and Validity	50
		2.4.11	Tools Needed	50
		2.4.12	Recommended Text(s)	50
CHAPTER 3			YSIS METHODS	51
	3.1	Introduc		51
	3.2		nical Task Analysis	53
		3.2.1	Background and Applications	53
		3.2.2	Domain of Application	54

		CONTENTS	VII
	3.2.3	Application in Land Use Planning and	
		-Urban Design	54
	3.2.4	Procedure and Advice	54
	3.2.5	Advantages	56
	3.2.6	Disadvantages	60
	3.2.7	Related Methods	61
	3.2.8	Approximate Training and Application Times	61
	3.2.9	Reliability and Validity	62
	3.2.10	Tools Needed	62
	3.2.11	Example	63
	3.2.12	Flowchart	63
3.3		Protocol Analysis	64
	3.3.1	Background and Applications	64
	3.3.2	Domain of Application	64
	3.3.3	Application in Land Use Planning and	
		Urban Design	64
	3.3.4	Procedure and Advice	64
	3.3.5	Example	66
	3.3.6	Advantages	66
	3.3.7	Disadvantages	68
	3.3.8	Related Methods	68
	3.3.9	Approximate Training and Application Times	69
	3.3.10		69
	3.3.11	Tools Needed	69
	3.3.12	Flowchart	70
	3.3.13	Recommended Text(s)	71
3.4	Task D	ecomposition	71
	3.4.1	Background and Applications	71
	3.4.2	Domain of Application	72
	3.4.3	Application in Land Use Planning and	
		Urban Design	72
	3.4.4	Procedure and Advice	72
	3.4.5	Advantages	74
	3.4.6	Disadvantages	74
	3.4.7	Example	74
	3.4.8	Related Methods	76
	3.4.9	Approximate Training and Application Times	76
	3.4.10	Reliability and Validity	76
	3.4.11	Tools Needed	76
	3.4.12	Flowchart	77
	3.4.13	Recommended Text(s)	78
3.5		on Sequence Diagrams	78
	3.5.1	Background and Applications	78
	3.5.2	Domain of Application	78
	3.5.3	Application in Land Use Planning and	
	7.2.7.2.7.1.1	Urban Design	78
	3.5.4	Procedure and Advice	78

VIII CONTENTS

		3.5.5	Advantages	81
		3.5.6	Disadvantages	82
		3.5.7	Related Methods	82
		3.5.8		82
		3.5.9	Approximate Training and Application Times	83
			Reliability and Validity	
		3.5.10	Tools Needed	83
		3.5.11	Example	83
	26/02/	3.5.12	Flowchart	85
	3.6		Path Analysis	86
		3.6.1	Describing Dependency	86
		3.6.2	Multiple Resources	86
		3.6.3	Domain of Application	88
		3.6.4	Application in Land Use Planning and	110000
		200 B	Urban Design	88
		3.6.5	Procedure and Advice	88
		3.6.6	Advantages	93
		3,6.7	Disadvantages	94
		3.6.8	Related Methods	94
		3.6.9	Approximate Training and Application Times	94
		3.6.10	Reliability and Validity	94
		3.6.11	Tools Needed	95
		3.6.12	Flowchart	95
CHAPTER 4	COGNITIVE TASK ANALYSIS METHODS			109
	4.1	Introdu	ction	109
	4.2	The Cri	tical Decision Method	110
		4.2.1	Background and Applications	110
		4.2.2	Domain of Application	111
		4.2.3	Application in Land Use Planning and	
			Urban Design	111
		4.2.4	Procedure and Advice	111
		4.2.5	Advantages	116
		4.2.6	Disadvantages	116
		4.2.7	Flowchart	117
		4.2.8	Related Methods	118
		4.2.9	Approximate Training and Application Times	118
		4.2.10	Reliability and Validity	118
		4.2.11	Tools Needed	118
		4.2.12	Example	119
		4.2.13	Recommended Text(s)	120
	4.3	Concep		120
		4.3.1	Background and Applications	120
		4.3.2	Domain of Application	121
		4.3.3	Application in Land Use Planning and	
		4.2.2	Urban Design	121
		4.3.4	Procedure and Advice	123
		4.3.5	Advantages	125
		4.0.2	Activatitages	143

			CONTENTS	IX
		4.3.6	Disadvantages	126
		4.3.7	Related Methods	126
		4.3.8	Approximate Training and Application Times	126
		4.3.9	Reliability and Validity	126
		4.3.10	Tools Needed	127
		4.3.11	Example	127
		4.3.12	Flowchart	128
		4.3.13	Recommended Text(s)	129
	4.4	College	al Verbalization	129
		4.4.1	Background and Applications	129
		4,4,2	Domain of Application	129
		4.4.3	Application in Land Use Planning and Utban Design	130
		4.4.4	Procedure and Advice	130
		4.4.5	Advantages	131
		4.4.6	Disadvantages	132
		4.4.7	Related Methods	132
		4.4.8	Approximate Training and Application Times	133
		4.4.9	Reliability and Validity	133
		4,4.10	Tools Needed	133
		4.4.11	Flowchart	134
		4.4.12	Recommended Text(s)	135
CHAPTER 5	ERF	OR IDE	NTIFICATION METHODS	137
	5.1	Introdu		137
		5.1.1	CONTRACTOR STATES OF STATE	138
		5.1.2	Company of the Compan	139
		5.1.3		140
		5,1.4	Violations	140
	5.2		tematic Human-Error Reduction and	
			on Approach	141
		5.2.1	Background and Applications	141
		5.2.2	Domain of Application	141
		5.2.3	Application in Land Use Planning and	
		- 2 .	Urban Design	142
		5.2.4	Procedure and Advice	142
		5.2.5	Advantages	145
		5.2.6	Disadvantages	145
		5.2.7	Example	146
		5.2.8	Related Methods	148
		5.2.9	Approximate Training and Application Times	148
		5.2.10	Flowchart	149
		5.2.11	Reliability and Validity	150
		5.2.12	Tools Needed	150
		5.2.13	Recommended Text(s)	150
				the own but it

CONTENTS

	5.3	Human-	Error Template	150
		5.3.1	Background and Applications	150
		5.3.2	Domain of Application	151
		5.3.3	Application in Land Use Planning and	
			Urban Design	151
		5.3.4	Procedure and Advice	152
		5.3.5	Advantages	153
		5.3.6	Disadvantages	154
		5.3.7	Flowchart	154
		5.3.8	Example	155
		5.3.9	Related Methods	155
		5.3.10	Approximate Training and Application	10122
			Times	155
		5.3.11	Reliability and Validity	155
		5.3.12	Tools Needed	157
		5.3.13	Recommended Text(s)	157
	5.4	The NE	Tworked Hazard Analysis and	107000
		Risk-M	anagement System	157
		5.4.1	Background and Applications	157
		5.4.2	Domain of Application	158
		5.4.3	Application in Land Use Planning and	4-0
			Urban Design	158
		5.4.4	Procedure and Advice	158
		5.4.5	Advantages	163
		5.4.6	Disadvantages	163
		5.4.7	Related Methods	164
		5.4.8	Approximate Training and Application Times	164
		5.4.9	Reliability and Validity	164
		5.4.10	Tools Needed	164
		5.4.11	Flowchart	165
		5.4.12	Example	166
		5.4.13	Recommended Text(s)	167
CHAPTER 6	Ac	CIDENT	ANALYSIS METHODS	173
	6.1	Introdu	uction	173
	6.2	Accima	ap.	174
		6.2.1	Background and Applications	174
		6.2.2	Domain of Application	175
		6.2.3	Application in Land Use Planning and	
			Urban Design	175
		6.2.4	Procedure and Advice	175
		6.2.5	Advantages	177
		6.2.6	Disadvantages	177
		6.2.7	Related Methods	177
		6.2.8	Approximate Training and Application	
			Times	178
		6.2.9	Reliability and Validity	178

			CONTENTS	X
		6.2.10	Tools Needed	178
		6.2.11	Example	178
		6.2.12	Flowchart	180
		6.2.13	Recommended Text(s)	181
	6.3	The Syst	tems Theory Accident Modeling and Process	181
		6.3.1	Background and Applications	181
		6.3.2	Domain of Application	181
		6.3.3	Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design	182
		6.3.4	Procedure and Advice	182
		6.3.5	Advantages	185
		6.3.6	Disadvantages	185
		6.3.7	Related Methods	185
		6.3.8	Approximate Training and Application Times	
		6.3.9		186
		6.3.10	Reliability and Validity Tools Needed	186
		6.3.11	Example	186
		6.3.12	Flowchart	186
	6		7.67.0VF#######	188
CHAPTER 7			AWARENESS ASSESSMENT	189
	7.1			189
	7.2		Awareness Theory	190
		7.2.1	Individual Models of Situation Awareness	190
		7.2.2	Team Models of Situation Awareness	194
		7.2.3	Models Accounting for Situation	4:0:=
		724	Awareness Held by Systems	195
	7.3	7.2.4	Measuring Situation Awareness	196
	1-2	7.3,1	Awareness Requirements Analysis	197
		7.3.2	Background and Applications	197
		7.3.3	Domain of Application	197
		4.3.3	Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design	7000
		7.3.4	Procedure and Advice	198 198
		7.3.5	Advantages	200
		7.3.6	Disadvantages	201
		7.3.7	Related Methods	201
		7.3.8	Approximate Training and Application Times	201
		7.3.9	Reliability and Validity	202
		7.3.10	Tools Needed	202
		7.3.11	Flowchart	203
		7.3.12	Example	204
		7.3.13	Recommended Text(s)	204
	7.4		ation Awareness Global Assessment	N 1
		Techniqu		204
		7.4.1	Background and Applications	204
		7.4.2	Domain of Application	205
			# 1 m	

7.4.4 Procedure and Advice 7.4.5 Advantages 7.4.6 Disadvantages 7.4.7 Related Methods 7.4.8 Approximate Training and Application Tim 7.4.9 Reliability and Validity 7.4.10 Tools Needed 7.4.11 Example 7.4.12 Flowchart 7.5 The Situation Awareness Rating Technique 7.5.1 Background and Applications 7.5.2 Domain of Application 7.5.3 Application in Land Use Planning and 1.5.4 Procedure and Advice 7.5.5 Advantages 7.5.6 Disadvantages 7.5.7 Related Methods 7.5.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.5.9 Reliability and Validity 7.5.10 Tools Needed 7.5.11 Example 7.5.12 Flowchart 7.5.13 Recommended Text(s) 7.6 Propositional Networks 7.6.1 Background and Applications 7.6.2 Domain of Application 7.6.3 Application in Land Use Planning and 1.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) 7.6.14 Procedure and Advice 7.6.15 Related Methods 7.6.16 Disadvantages 7.6.17 Related Methods 7.6.18 Reproximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.19 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) 7.6.14 Procedure and Advice 7.6.15 Related Methods 7.6.16 Tools Needed 7.6.17 Example 7.6.18 Recommended Text(s)	gand	
7.4.5 Advantages 7.4.6 Disadvantages 7.4.7 Related Methods 7.4.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.4.9 Reliability and Validity 7.4.10 Tools Needed 7.4.11 Example 7.4.12 Flowchart 7.5 The Situation Awareness Rating Technique 7.5.1 Background and Applications 7.5.2 Domain of Application 7.5.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.5.4 Procedure and Advice 7.5.5 Advantages 7.5.6 Disadvantages 7.5.7 Related Methods 7.5.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.5.9 Reliability and Validity 7.5.10 Tools Needed 7.5.11 Example 7.5.12 Flowchart 7.5.13 Recommended Text(s) 7.6 Propositional Networks 7.6.1 Background and Applications 7.6.2 Domain of Application 7.6.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronauties and Space Administratio Task Load Index	20	205
7.4.6 Disadvantages 7.4.7 Related Methods 7.4.8 Approximate Training and Application Tim 7.4.9 Reliability and Validity 7.4.10 Tools Needed 7.4.11 Example 7.4.12 Flowchart 7.5 The Situation Awareness Rating Technique 7.5.1 Background and Applications 7.5.2 Domain of Application 7.5.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.5.4 Procedure and Advice 7.5.5 Advantages 7.5.6 Disadvantages 7.5.7 Related Methods 7.5.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.5.9 Reliability and Validity 7.5.10 Tools Needed 7.5.11 Example 7.5.12 Flowchart 7.5.13 Recommended Text(s) 7.6 Propositional Networks 7.6.1 Background and Applications 7.6.2 Domain of Application 7.6.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administratio Task Load Index	20	205
7.4.6 Disadvantages 7.4.7 Related Methods 7.4.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.4.9 Reliability and Validity 7.4.10 Tools Needed 7.4.11 Example 7.4.12 Flowchart 7.5 The Situation Awareness Rating Technique 7.5.1 Background and Applications 7.5.2 Domain of Application 7.5.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.5.4 Procedure and Advice 7.5.5 Advantages 7.5.6 Disadvantages 7.5.7 Related Methods 7.5.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.5.9 Reliability and Validity 7.5.10 Tools Needed 7.5.11 Example 7.5.12 Flowchart 7.5.13 Recommended Text(s) 7.6 Propositional Networks 7.6.1 Background and Applications 7.6.2 Domain of Application 7.6.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronauties and Space Administratio Task Load Index	20	208
7.4.7 Related Methods 7.4.8 Approximate Training and Application Tim 7.4.9 Reliability and Validity 7.4.10 Tools Needed 7.4.11 Example 7.4.12 Flowchart 7.5 The Situation Awareness Rating Technique 7.5.1 Background and Applications 7.5.2 Domain of Application 7.5.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.5.4 Procedure and Advice 7.5.5 Advantages 7.5.6 Disadvantages 7.5.7 Related Methods 7.5.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.5.9 Reliability and Validity 7.5.10 Tools Needed 7.5.11 Example 7.5.12 Flowchart 7.5.13 Recommended Text(s) 7.6 Propositional Networks 7.6.1 Background and Applications 7.6.2 Domain of Application 7.6.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administratio Task Load Index	20	209
7.4.9 Reliability and Validity 7.4.10 Tools Needed 7.4.11 Example 7.4.12 Flowchart 7.5 The Situation Awareness Rating Technique 7.5.1 Background and Applications 7.5.2 Domain of Application 7.5.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.5.4 Procedure and Advice 7.5.5 Advantages 7.5.6 Disadvantages 7.5.7 Related Methods 7.5.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.5.9 Reliability and Validity 7.5.10 Tools Needed 7.5.11 Example 7.5.12 Flowchart 7.5.13 Recommended Text(s) 7.6 Propositional Networks 7.6.1 Background and Applications 7.6.2 Domain of Application 7.6.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administratio Task Load Index	20	209
7.4.9 Reliability and Validity 7.4.10 Tools Needed 7.4.11 Example 7.4.12 Flowchart 7.5 The Situation Awareness Rating Technique 7.5.1 Background and Applications 7.5.2 Domain of Application 7.5.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.5.4 Procedure and Advice 7.5.5 Advantages 7.5.6 Disadvantages 7.5.7 Related Methods 7.5.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.5.9 Reliability and Validity 7.5.10 Tools Needed 7.5.11 Example 7.5.12 Flowchart 7.5.13 Recommended Text(s) 7.6 Propositional Networks 7.6.1 Background and Applications 7.6.2 Domain of Application 7.6.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administratio Task Load Index	tion Times 2	210
7.4.10 Tools Needed 7.4.11 Example 7.4.12 Flowchart 7.5 The Situation Awareness Rating Technique 7.5.1 Background and Applications 7.5.2 Domain of Application 7.5.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.5.4 Procedure and Advice 7.5.5 Advantages 7.5.6 Disadvantages 7.5.7 Related Methods 7.5.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.5.9 Reliability and Validity 7.5.10 Tools Needed 7.5.11 Example 7.5.12 Flowchart 7.5.13 Recommended Text(s) 7.6 Propositional Networks 7.6.1 Background and Applications 7.6.2 Domain of Application 7.6.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administratio Task Load Index		210
7.4.11 Example 7.4.12 Flowchart 7.5 The Situation Awareness Rating Technique 7.5.1 Background and Applications 7.5.2 Domain of Application 7.5.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.5.4 Procedure and Advice 7.5.5 Advantages 7.5.6 Disadvantages 7.5.7 Related Methods 7.5.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.5.9 Reliability and Validity 7.5.10 Tools Needed 7.5.11 Example 7.5.12 Flowchart 7.5.13 Recommended Text(s) 7.6 Propositional Networks 7.6.1 Background and Applications 7.6.2 Domain of Application 7.6.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administratio Task Load Index	2	210
7.4.12 Flowchart 7.5 The Situation Awareness Rating Technique 7.5.1 Background and Applications 7.5.2 Domain of Application 7.5.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.5.4 Procedure and Advice 7.5.5 Advantages 7.5.6 Disadvantages 7.5.7 Related Methods 7.5.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.5.9 Reliability and Validity 7.5.10 Tools Needed 7.5.11 Example 7.5.12 Flowchart 7.5.13 Recommended Text(s) 7.6 Propositional Networks 7.6.1 Background and Applications 7.6.2 Domain of Application 7.6.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administratio Task Load Index	2	211
7.5 The Situation Awareness Rating Technique 7.5.1 Background and Applications 7.5.2 Domain of Application 7.5.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.5.4 Procedure and Advice 7.5.5 Advantages 7.5.6 Disadvantages 7.5.7 Related Methods 7.5.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.5.9 Reliability and Validity 7.5.10 Tools Needed 7.5.11 Example 7.5.12 Flowchart 7.5.13 Recommended Text(s) 7.6 Propositional Networks 7.6.1 Background and Applications 7.6.2 Domain of Application 7.6.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administratio Task Load Index	2	212
7.5.1 Background and Applications 7.5.2 Domain of Application 7.5.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.5.4 Procedure and Advice 7.5.5 Advantages 7.5.6 Disadvantages 7.5.7 Related Methods 7.5.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.5.9 Reliability and Validity 7.5.10 Tools Needed 7.5.11 Example 7.5.12 Flowchart 7.5.13 Recommended Text(s) 7.6 Propositional Networks 7.6.1 Background and Applications 7.6.2 Domain of Application 7.6.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administratio Task Load Index	2	213
7.5.2 Domain of Application 7.5.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.5.4 Procedure and Advice 7.5.5 Advantages 7.5.6 Disadvantages 7.5.7 Related Methods 7.5.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.5.9 Reliability and Validity 7.5.10 Tools Needed 7.5.11 Example 7.5.12 Flowchart 7.5.13 Recommended Text(s) 7.6.1 Background and Applications 7.6.2 Domain of Application 7.6.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administratio Task Load Index		213
7.5.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.5.4 Procedure and Advice 7.5.5 Advantages 7.5.6 Disadvantages 7.5.7 Related Methods 7.5.8 Approximate Training and Application Tim 7.5.9 Reliability and Validity 7.5.10 Tools Needed 7.5.11 Example 7.5.12 Flowchart 7.5.13 Recommended Text(s) 7.6 Propositional Networks 7.6.1 Background and Applications 7.6.2 Domain of Application 7.6.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tim 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administration Task Load Index	2	213
Urban Design 7.5.4 Procedure and Advice 7.5.5 Advantages 7.5.6 Disadvantages 7.5.7 Related Methods 7.5.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.5.9 Reliability and Validity 7.5.10 Tools Needed 7.5.11 Example 7.5.12 Flowchart 7.5.13 Recommended Text(s) 7.6 Propositional Networks 7.6.1 Background and Applications 7.6.2 Domain of Application 7.6.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administration Task Load Index	gand	
7.5.4 Procedure and Advice 7.5.5 Advantages 7.5.6 Disadvantages 7.5.7 Related Methods 7.5.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.5.9 Reliability and Validity 7.5.10 Tools Needed 7.5.11 Example 7.5.12 Flowchart 7.5.13 Recommended Text(s) 7.6 Propositional Networks 7.6.1 Background and Applications 7.6.2 Domain of Application 7.6.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administration Task Load Index		213
7.5.5 Advantages 7.5.6 Disadvantages 7.5.7 Related Methods 7.5.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.5.9 Reliability and Validity 7.5.10 Tools Needed 7.5.11 Example 7.5.12 Flowchart 7.5.13 Recommended Text(s) 7.6 Propositional Networks 7.6.1 Background and Applications 7.6.2 Domain of Application 7.6.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administration Task Load Index	2	214
7.5.6 Disadvantages 7.5.7 Related Methods 7.5.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.5.9 Reliability and Validity 7.5.10 Tools Needed 7.5.11 Example 7.5.12 Flowchart 7.5.13 Recommended Text(s) 7.6 Propositional Networks 7.6.1 Background and Applications 7.6.2 Domain of Application 7.6.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administration Task Load Index	2	215
7.5.7 Related Methods 7.5.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.5.9 Reliability and Validity 7.5.10 Tools Needed 7.5.11 Example 7.5.12 Flowchart 7.5.13 Recommended Text(s) 7.6 Propositional Networks 7.6.1 Background and Applications 7.6.2 Domain of Application 7.6.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administration Task Load Index	2	215
7.5.9 Reliability and Validity 7.5.10 Tools Needed 7.5.11 Example 7.5.12 Flowchart 7.5.13 Recommended Text(s) 7.6 Propositional Networks 7.6.1 Background and Applications 7.6.2 Domain of Application 7.6.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administration Task Load Index	2	216
7.5.9 Reliability and Validity 7.5.10 Tools Needed 7.5.11 Example 7.5.12 Flowchart 7.5.13 Recommended Text(s) 7.6 Propositional Networks 7.6.1 Background and Applications 7.6.2 Domain of Application 7.6.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administration Task Load Index	tion Times 2	216
7.5.10 Tools Needed 7.5.11 Example 7.5.12 Flowchart 7.5.13 Recommended Text(s) 7.6 Propositional Networks 7.6.1 Background and Applications 7.6.2 Domain of Application 7.6.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administratio Task Load Index		216
7.5.11 Example 7.5.12 Flowchart 7.5.13 Recommended Text(s) 7.6 Propositional Networks 7.6.1 Background and Applications 7.6.2 Domain of Application 7.6.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administratio Task Load Index	2	216
7.5.12 Flowchart 7.5.13 Recommended Text(s) 7.6 Propositional Networks 7.6.1 Background and Applications 7.6.2 Domain of Application 7.6.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administration Task Load Index	2	217
7.6 Propositional Networks 7.6.1 Background and Applications 7.6.2 Domain of Application 7.6.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administration Task Load Index	2	218
7.6.1 Background and Applications 7.6.2 Domain of Application 7.6.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administration Task Load Index	2	219
7.6.1 Background and Applications 7.6.2 Domain of Application 7.6.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administration Task Load Index	2	219
7.6.2 Domain of Application 7.6.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Time 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administration Task Load Index	2	219
7.6.3 Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design 7.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tim 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administration Task Load Index	2	220
Urban Design 7.6:4 Procedure and Advice 7.6:5 Advantages 7.6:6 Disadvantages 7.6:7 Related Methods 7.6:8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6:9 Reliability and Validity 7.6:10 Tools Needed 7.6:11 Example 7.6:12 Flowchart 7.6:13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administratio Task Load Index	g and	
7.6.4 Procedure and Advice 7.6.5 Advantages 7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administration Task Load Index		220
7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administratio Task Load Index	2	221
7.6.6 Disadvantages 7.6.7 Related Methods 7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administration Task Load Index	2	225
7.6.8 Approximate Training and Application Tin 7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administratio Task Load Index	2	224
7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administration Task Load Index	2	224
7.6.9 Reliability and Validity 7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administration Task Load Index	ition Times 2	225
7.6.10 Tools Needed 7.6.11 Example 7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administratio Task Load Index		225
7.6.12 Flowchart 7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administration Task Load Index	2	225
7.6.13 Recommended Text(s) CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administration Task Load Index	2	225
CHAPTER 8 MENTAL WORKLOAD ASSESSMENT METHODS 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administratio Task Load Index	2	227
 8.1 Introduction 8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administration Task Load Index 	2	228
8.2 The National Aeronautics and Space Administration Task Load Index		229
Task Load Index		229
		9.9
		23
8.2.1 Background and Applications	2	23:

		CONTENTS	XIII
	8,2.2	Domain of Application	232
	8.2.3	Application in Land Use Planning and	
	10.110	Urban Design	233
	8.2.4	Procedure and Advice (Computerized	
		Version)	233
	8.2.5	Advantages	236
	8.2.6	Disadvantuges	236
	8.2.7	Flowchart	237
	8.2.8	Example	237
	8.2.9	Related Methods	239
	8.2.10	Approximate Training Times and	
	0.000.000.000.000.000	Application Times	239
	8.2.11	4) - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -	239
	8.2.12		239
0.0	8.2.13		240
8.3		dford Scale	240
	8.3.1	Background and Applications	240
	8.3.2	Domain of Application	240
	8.3.3	Application in Land Use Planning and	
	100000000000	Urban Design	240
	8.3.4	Procedure and Advice	241
	8,3.5	Advantages	242
	8.3.6	Disadvantages	242
	8.3.7	Flowchart	243
	8.3.8	Related Methods	244
	8.3.9	Approximate Training and Application Times	244
	8.3.10	Reliability and Validity	244
	8.3.11	Tools Needed	244
	8.3.12	Example	244
	8.3.13	Recommended Text(s)	244
8.4	Instanta	ineous Self-Assessment	244
	8.4.1	Background and Applications	244
	8.4.2	Domain of Application	246
	8,4.3	Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design	
	8.4.4	Procedure and Advice	246
	8.4.5	Advantages	246
	8.4.6	Disadvantages	248
	8.4.7	Related Methods	248
	8.4.8	Approximate Training and Application	249
	1000	Times	240
	8.4.9	Reliability and Validity	249
	8.4.10	Tools Needed	249
	8.4.11	Flowchart	249
	8.4.12	Recommended Text(s)	250
		Accommonded ICA(S)	251

XIV CONTENTS

CHAPTER 9	INT	ERFACE	EVALUATION METHODS	253
	9.1	Introdu		253
	9.2	Checkli		255
		9.2.1	Background and Applications	255
		9.2.2	Domain of Application	256
		9.2.3	Application in Land Use Planning and	
			Urban Design	256
		9.2.4	Procedure and Advice	256
		9.2.5	Flowchart	257
		9.2.6	Advantages	258
		9.2.7	Disadvantages	258
		9.2.8	Example	258
		9.2.9	Related Methods	259
		9.2.10	Approximate Training and	5.55.55
		718729	Application Times	259
		9.2.11	Reliability and Validity	260
		9.2.12	Tools Needed	260
		9.2.13	Recommended Text(s)	260
	9.3		ic Analysis	260
	4.02	9.3.1	Background and Applications	260
		9.3.2	Domain of Application	261
		9.3.3	Application in Land Use Planning and	37.00
		74.01.0	Urban Design	261
		9.3.4	Procedure and Advice	261
		9.3.5	Advantages	262
		9.3.6	Disadvantages	262
		9.3.7	Example	263
		9.3.8	Approximate Training and	
		5.000.00	Application Times	264
		9.3.9	Reliability and Validity	264
		9.3.10	Tools Needed	264
		9.3.11	Recommended Text(s)	264
	9.4	Link A		264
	25.50.5	9.4.1	Background and Applications	264
		9.4.2	Domain of Application	265
		9.4.3	Application in Land Use Planning and	
		or that	Urban Design	265
		9.4.4	Procedure and Advice	266
		9.4.5	Advantages	267
		9.4.6	Disadvantages	267
		9.4.7	Flowchart	268
		9.4.8	Example	269
		9.4.9	Related Methods	270
		9.4.10	Approximate Training and	
		ex file M	Application Times	271
			THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN	46.6

		CONTENTS	ΧV
	9,4.11	Reliability and Validity	271
	9.4.12	Tools Needed	271
	9.4.13	Recommended Text(s)	271
9.5		Analysis	271
	9.5.1	Background and Applications	271
	9.5.2	Domain of Application	272
	9.5.3	Application in Land Use Planning and	Anton
		Urban Design	272
	9.5.4	Procedure and Advice	272
	9.5.5	Flowchart	274
	9.5.6	Advantages	275
	9.5.7	Disadvantages	275
	9.5.8	Example	275
	9.5.9	Related Methods	276
	9.5.10	Approximate Training and Application	
		Times	276
	9.5.11	Reliability and Validity	277
	9.5.12	Tools Needed	277
	9.5.13	Recommended Text(s)	277
9.6		rough Analysis	277
	9.6.1	Background and Applications	277
	9.6.2	Domain of Application	278
	9.6.3	Application in Land Use Planning and	
		Urban Design	278
	9.6.4	Procedure and Advice	278
	9.6.5	Advantages	279
	9.6.6	Disadvantages	280
	9.6.7	Related Methods	280
	9.6.8	Approximate Training and	
		Application Times	280
	9.6.9	Reliability and Validity	281
	9.6.10	Flowchart	281
	9.6.11	Tools Needed	282
9.7	Usefuln	ess, Satisfaction, and Ease-of-Use	
	Questio		282
	9.7.1	Background and Applications	282
	9.7.2	Domain of Application	282
	9.7.3	Application in Land Use Planning and	
		Urban Design	282
	9.7.4	Procedure and Advice	283
	9.7.5	Advantages	284
	9.7.6	Disadvantages	284
	9.7.7	Approximate Training and Application Times	284
	9.7.8	Validity and Reliability	284
	9.7.9	Related Methods	285

CONTENTS

	9.7.10	Tools Needed	285
	9.7.11	Flowchart	285
	9.7.12	Example	286
	9.7.13	Recommended Text(s)	287
9.8	The Sy	stem Usability Scale	287
	9.8.1	Background and Applications	287
	9.8.2	Domain of Application	287
	9.8.3	Application in Land Use and Urban	207
		Design	287
	9.8.4	Procedure and Advice	287
	9.8.5	Advantages	288
	9.8.6	Disadvantages	289
	9.8.7	Example	289
CHAPTER 10 SYS		NALYSIS AND DESIGN METHODS	291
10.1			291
10.2		ve Work Analysis	293
	10.2.1	Background and Applications	293
	10.2.2	Domain of Application	294
	10.2.3	Application in Land Use Planning and	
		Urban Design	294
	10.2.4	Procedure and Advice	295
	10.2.5	Example	307
	10.2.6	Advantages	308
	10.2.7	Disadvantages	311
	10.2.8	Related Methods	311
	10.2.9	Approximate Training and Application Times	312
	10.2.10	Reliability and Validity	312
	10.2.11	Tools Needed	312
	10.2.12	Flowchart	313
10.3	Event A	nalysis of the Systemic Teamwork	313
	10.3.1	Background and Applications	313
	10.3.2	Domain of Application	314
	10.3.3	Application in Land Use Planning and	311
		Urban Design	315
	10.3.4	Procedure and Advice	315
	10.3.5	Advantages	320
	10.3.6	Disadvantages	321
	10.3.7	Related Methods	321
	10.3.8	Approximate Training and Application Times	201
	10.3.9	Reliability and Validity	321
	10.3.10	Flowchart	321
	10.3.11	Tools Needed	322
	10.3.12	Example	322
	10.3.13	Recommended Text(s)	322 327
		1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	341

			CONTENTS	XVI
	10.4	ActorMap Analysis		22
		10.4.1	Domain of Application	32
		10.4.2	Application in Land Use Planning and Urban Design	32
		10.4.3	Procedure and Advice	32
		10.4.4		328
		10.4.5	Advantages	32
		10.4.6	Disadvantages	32
			Related Methods	33(
		10.4.7	Approximate Training and Application Times	33(
		10.4.8	Reliability and Validity	
		10.4.9	Tools Needed	330
		10.4.10	Example	330
		10.4.11	Recommended Text(s)	330 332
CHAPTER 11	FUTURE HUMAN FACTORS APPLICATIONS IN			
	LAND	ND USE PLANNING AND URBAN DESIGN		333
	11.1	Introduction		
	11.2	Back to the Future		333
		Beyond Business as Usual		334
	11.4	New Work for Human Factors and Land Use		337
		Planning	and Urban Design	338
	11.5	A New Agenda—Sociotechnical Urbanism		339
REFERENCES				341
NDEX				359